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Dear Sirs,
 
We refer to the consultation for the Application for Non-Material Change to Development Consent
Order. NATS’s position remains unaffected and as previously communicated, and attached.
 
Regards
S. Rossi
NATS Safeguarding Office
 
 
 

 
Sacha Rossi 
ATC Systems Safeguarding Engineer
 
D: 01489 444205

E: sacha.rossi@nats.co.uk
 
4000 Parkway, Whiteley,
Fareham, Hants PO15 7FL
www.nats.co.uk
 
 

 
 

NATS Public
From: ROSSI, Sacha 
Sent: 21 October 2021 13:45
To: ManstonAirport@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Cc: NATS Safeguarding <NATSSafeguarding@nats.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Manston Airport (TR020002)) [SG24733]
 
Dear Madam,
 
NATS acknowledges receipt of the re-consultation, we attach our response re-iterating our previous
position.
 
Regards
S. Rossi
NATS Safeguarding Office
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[EXTERNAL] Updates for Manston Airport [SG24733]

		From

		NI Mail Distribution

		To

		ROSSI, Sacha

		Recipients

		Sacha.Rossi@nats.co.uk



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
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TR020002: Manston Airport Updates Hi S. Rossi An application for a non-material change to the Manston Airport Development Consent Order has been made by RiverOak Strategic Partners Ltd. The deadline for receipt of representations is Friday 25 August 2023 C… 

 	


	


	

TR020002: Manston Airport Updates





Hi S. Rossi



An application for a non-material change to the Manston Airport Development Consent Order has been made by RiverOak Strategic Partners Ltd. The deadline for receipt of representations is Friday 25 August 2023



Cover letter to Secretary of State (PDF, 173KB)
Supporting Statement (PDF, 500KB)
(Amendment) Order (PDF, 77KB)
Regulation 6 Notice (PDF, 89KB)
Regulation 7 SoS Response (PDF, 128KB)



A Consultation and Publicity Statement (PDF, 108KB) has been published today, 1 August 2023. This document is supplemental to the included with the Application.



Please email responses to manstonairport@planninginspectorate.gov.uk



See Manston Airport for more information.



You are receiving this email because you are subscribed to project updates. 



You can unsubscribe from these updates anytime by clicking unsubscribe or copy and paste the link below into your browser.



https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/email-unsubscription.php/?email=sacha.rossi@nats.co.uk&project=TR020002&code=95d44a985bba9d6d1f69b1c8e94bd147



Please note we are now using GOV.UK Notify as our mail service so these updates are sent from a different mail address. There are no other changes to these notifications and you will continue to receive updates as before. 



Note: Please do not reply to this message as it was sent from a notification-only address that doesn’t accept incoming messages.




	


	






 
 
 
 
NATS Safeguarding Office 
4000 Parkway 
Whiteley 
Fareham PO15 7FL 
 
T:  01489 444687 
E:  natssafeguarding@nats.co.uk 
W:  www.nats.aero/windfarms 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


NATS (En Route) Plc, Registered in England 4129273  Registered Office: 4000 Parkway, Whiteley, Fareham, Hants. PO15 7FL NATS Public 


Natasha Kopala 
Head of Transport Infrastructure Planning Unit 
The Planning Inspectorate 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


21st October 2021 
 
 
 
NATS / PINS Ref: SG24733 / TR020002 
 
 
Sent via email:  ManstonAirport@planninginspectorate.gov.uk     
cc:      MOD Defence Infrastructure Organisation 


 


Dear Ms Kopala,  


Re-determination of the Application by RiverOak Strategic Partners Limited (“the Applicant”) for an Order 
granting Development Consent for the reopening and development of Manston Airport in Kent. 


I refer to the Examining Authority’s letter dated 21 October 2021 in respect of the Independent 
Aviation Assessor’s Draft Report. 


NATS has no comments on the report, and its position remains unchanged, from that previously 
communicated in June 2021 and reproduced overleaf. 


 


We trust this clarifies our position and we remain at the Inspector’s disposal for any further questions 
or requests. 


 


Yours faithfully  


 
 
Mr Sacha Rossi 
For and on behalf of NATS En-Route plc  



mailto:natssafeguarding@nats.co.uk

http://www.nats.aero/windfarms

mailto:ManstonAirport@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-content/ipc/uploads/projects/TR020002/TR020002-005523-NATS.pdf





 NATS Public 


From: ROSSI, Sacha  
Sent: 22 June 2021 17:24 
To: 'ManstonAirport@planninginspectorate.gov.uk' <ManstonAirport@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Cc: NATS Safeguarding <NATSSafeguarding@nats.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: Manston Airport (TR020002) [SG24733] 
 


Dear Sirs, 


NATS acknowledges receipt of the re-consultation in respect of the Application referenced above. This 
is following the Order of the High Court made on 15 February 2021 to quash the decision of the 
Secretary of State dated 9 July 2020 to grant the application. Since the previous application, NATS’s 
position has not altered from that previously communicated as it has not been made aware of any 
material changes in respect of the High Resolution Direction Finder (HRDF) aeronautical system and 
its operation.  


While NATS has an extant objection to the Application, it previously worked with the Applicant on a 
Statement of Common Ground which has already been submitted to the Inspectorate. NATS will 
continue to work with both the Applicant and the MOD, who own and operate the HRDF site and who 
are the primary stakeholder and who are managing the process of identifying a solution. 


NATS remains positively engaged with all parties in respect of identifying  a suitable way forwards, 
and it remains at the Inspectorate’s disposal for any further requests. 


We trust our position is clear and acceptable to the Inspectorate. 


 


Yours Sincerely 


S. Rossi 


NATS Safeguarding Office 
 
 


 
 
Sacha Rossi  
ATC Systems Safeguarding Engineer 
D: 01489 444205 
E: sacha.rossi@nats.co.uk 
4000 Parkway, Whiteley, 
Fareham, Hants PO15 7FL 
www.nats.co.uk  
 


 



https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-content/ipc/uploads/projects/TR020002/TR020002-003966-SoCG%20with%20NATS.pdf

mailto:sacha.rossi@nats.co.uk
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https://twitter.com/nats?lang=en

https://www.linkedin.com/company-beta/8543?pathWildcard=8543

https://www.instagram.com/natsaero/?hl=en





 
Sacha Rossi 
ATC Systems Safeguarding Engineer
 

E: 
 
4000 Parkway, Whiteley,
Fareham, Hants PO15 7FL

 
 

 
 

NATS Public
From: NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk> 
Sent: 21 October 2021 12:04
To: NATS Safeguarding <NATSSafeguarding@nats.co.uk>
Subject: Manston Airport (TR020002)) [SG24733]
 
Planning Act 2008 and the Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010 Re-determination of the application by RiverOak Strategic Partners Limited for an Order Granting Development Consent for the upgrade and reopening of Manston Airport Secre…

Planning Inspectorate

 

Planning Act 2008 and the Infrastructure
Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010

Re-determination of the application by
RiverOak Strategic Partners Limited for an
Order Granting Development Consent for the
upgrade and reopening of Manston Airport

Secretary of State Consultation 2
Dear Sir/ Madam

Unique Reference: 20014608

The Secretary of State has issued a letter to the Applicant and
Interested Parties inviting comments on the recently published

mailto:ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk
mailto:NATSSafeguarding@nats.co.uk


independent aviation assessor’s draft report, the suite of responses to
his first consultation and other representations deemed relevant for
the purposes of the re-determination of the application. Please see his
letter for more details:
http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR020002-
005841

The deadline for any response is 23:59 on 19 November 2021.

If this link does not open automatically, please cut and paste it into
your browser. Alternatively, you can view this letter, the independent
aviation assessor’s draft report and the suite of responses to his first
consultation on the ‘documents’ tab on the project page of the
National Infrastructure Planning website:
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/south-
east/manston-airport/?ipcsection=docs

Yours faithfully

Manston Airport Case Team
National Infrastructure Planning
The Planning Inspectorate

Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: ManstonAirport@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
(The Planning Inspectorate)
Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the
Planning Inspectorate.

 

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify our Help Desk at Email
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Information.Solutions@nats.co.uk immediately. You should not copy or use this email or
attachment(s) for any purpose nor disclose their contents to any other person. 

NATS computer systems may be monitored and communications carried on them recorded, to
secure the effective operation of the system. 

Please note that neither NATS nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses or any
losses caused as a result of viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this
email and any attachments. 

NATS means NATS (En Route) plc (company number: 4129273), NATS (Services) Ltd (company
number 4129270), NATSNAV Ltd (company number: 4164590) or NATS Ltd (company number
3155567) or NATS Holdings Ltd (company number 4138218). All companies are registered in
England and their registered office is at 4000 Parkway, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire, PO15
7FL.



 
 
 
 
NATS Safeguarding Office 
4000 Parkway 
Whiteley 
Fareham PO15 7FL 
 
T:   
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
D:  
E:  
4000 Parkway, Whiteley, 
Fareham, Hants PO15 7FL 
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